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Jeanette Spriggs

From: Sean Connor
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2003 12:30 PM
To: Shahnaz Ghavami; Jeanette Spriggs

Subject: ntia APPROVAL
Importance: High
These two records have been approved by NTIA.

12/10/2003



IB_031210-01
$$ADD NG 037541
CLAO1 v
ACNO1 NG 037541
DEC01 ACCEPT
TYPO1 N
DKTO1 30082003
FRQO1 M3625.000000
BINO1l -
NETO1 IBFS
BURO1 FCC
XSC01 SPCE
XALO1 GEOSTATIONARY
XRCO1 037522
XLAO1 OO0OOOOON
XAZ01 EC
XAPO1 T
RSCO1l OR
RALO1 MOORES VALLEY
RLGO1 1231719w
RLAO1 452032N
ACLO1 KA 365
RADO1 56G.29B242-250A00199H019
RAZO1 v10
RAPOL T
EMS01 26MO0G7W
STCO1 EC
PWRO1 w10.00000
NTSO1l EO039
NTS02 S670
NTS03 s820
NTS04 S816
AUDO1 031209
RvDO1 031209
REMO1 *FRB,M03625.000000,M03700.000000
REM0O2 *AGN,NEPTUNE PACIFIC LICENSE CORPORATION
REMO3 *AGN,PWR IS EIRP
REM04 *AGN,HOSFORD-JEANETTESPRIGGS
REMO5 *AGN,LA LG OF ANTENNA IS NADS83
REMO6 *FLN,SES-LIC-20031002-01362
REMO7 *AGN,RENEWAL FOR EXP LIC, CSG-90-101-P/L
REMO8 *AGN,THIS STATION IS STILL OPERATING.
SUPO1l SATELLITE INTELSAT POR 174.0 EL, INTELSAT POR 180.0 EL SATELLITE NEW
SUP02 SKIES 513 177.0 wL, INTELSAT POR 177.0 EL
IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED NTIA 12-10-2003
CONDITION# 1

$$ADD NG 037542
CLAOL1 U
ACNO1 NG 037542
DECO1 ACCEPT
TYPO1l N
DKTO1 30082004
FRQO1 M5850.000000
BINO1 -
NETO1l IBFS
BURO1 FCC
Xsc0l1l OR
XALO1 MOORES VALLEY
XRCO1 037522
XLAO1 452032N
XLGO1 1231719w
XCLO1 KA 365
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IB_031210-01
XAD(Q1 60G.198242-250A00199H019
XAz01 v10
XAPQ01l T
RSCO1 SPCE
RALO1 GEOSTATIONARY
RLGO1 1740000E
RLAO1 OOOOOON
RAZ0O1l EC
RAPOL T
EMS01 26MO0G7w
STCOL TC
PWRO1 G1.15000
RSCO2 SPCE
RALO2 GEOSTATIONARY
RLGO2 1800000E
RLAOZ2 O0OOOON
RAZ02 EC
RAPO2 T
RSCO3 SPCE
RALO3 GEOSTATIONARY
RLGO3 1770000w
RLAO3 OOOOOON
RAZ03 EC
RAPO3 T
RSC04 SPCE
RALO4 GEOSTATIONARY
RLGO4 1770000E
RLAO4 00000O0N
RAZ04 EC
RAPO4 T
NTSO1 EO39
NTS02 S670
NTS03 s820
NTS04 s818
NTSO5 s819
AUDO1 031209
RvDO1 031209
REMO1 *FRB,M05850.000000,M05925.000000
REMO2 *AGN,NEPTUNE PACIFIC LICENSE CORPORATION
REMO3 *AGN,PWR IS EIRP
REM04 *AGN,HOSFORD-JEANETTESPRIGGS
REMO5 *AGN,LA LG OF ANTENNA IS NADS3
REMO6 *FLN,SES-LIC-20031002-01362
REMO7 *AGN,RENEWAL FOR EXP LIC, CSG-90-101-P/L
REMO8 *AGN,THIS STATION IS STILL OPERATING.
SUPO1l SATELLITE INTELSAT POR 174.0 EL, INTELSAT POR 180.0 EL SATELLITE NEW
SUPO2 SKIES 513 177.0 WL, INTELSAT POR 177.0 EL
IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED NTIA 12-10-2003
CONDITION# 1
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